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Memorandum
Date: December 17, 2019
To: Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP)Sponsors
From: April D. Catchings, Director of Training and Program Outreach

Subject: 2020 CACFP Update Training Schedule

Below are the 2020 CACFP Training Dates; please add them to your calendars and share them with other
current sponsors. CACFP Update Trainings are required for participation in CACFP. We will update you in the
event there are date and/or location changes.

TRAINING TYPES TRAINING LOCATIONS TRAINING DATES

Child Care Training Gulf Coast Event Center-Gulfport July 29, 2020
9475 Highway 49
Gulfport, MS 39503

Child Care Training Lake Terrace Convention Center July 30, 2020
1 Convention Center Plaza
Hattiesburg, MS 39401

Head Start Training Holiday Inn Trustmark August 4, 2020
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208

Holiday Inn Trustmark
Adult Care Training 110 Bass Pro Drive August 5, 2020
Pearl, MS 39208

At Risk Training Holiday Inn Trustmark August 6, 2020
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208

Family Day Care Homes Training Holiday Inn Trustmark August 7, 2020
110 Bass Pro Drive
Pearl, MS 39208




Child Care Training

Bancorp South Conference Center
387 E. Main Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

August 12-13, 2020

Child Care Training

Capps Technology Center
920 US-82 West
Indianola, MS 38751

August 19, 2020

Child Care Training

Holiday Inn
210 Power Dr.
Batesville, MS 38606

August 20, 2020

Child Care Training

Clyde Muse Center-Hinds CC
515 Country Place Parkway
Pearl, MS 39208

August 25-27, 2020

If you have additional questions, please contact the Division of Training at 601-576-4970.
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